








Rear View, Garst's Fort House, Built Over a Spring 

Detail of Structu”e—Garqt House 
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Graham sold 364 acres of this land to his son, Francis Graham, and 236 acres 
to his son-in-law Joseph Robinson. Francis Graham added 140 acres to the 
southern end of his part and sold the whole 504 acres, to Samuel Harshbarger 
in 1793. On this land,the 
Harshbargers built a stone 
house, a stone barn and a 
stone mill, all from a good 
quarry near by. A road 
leading off from the old 
Carolina Road by the mill 
through the Carvin and 
Evans lands towards the 
west was established and 
became in that period the 
Great Road to the West, 
and in later periods remem-
bered as the Harshbarger 
Road, for the man who had 
it opened and profited most 
from its travel. The Harshbarger stone house is still in use and the ruins of the 
barn and mill are in place. The old log house by the creek on the Robinson 
share of the land is probably the original Robinson home on its original site. 

The 245 acres of the Mills land sold to David Robinson was developed 
by Daniel McCormick and in later times this tract with some others adjoin- 
ing became in turn the home place of Henry Wilson (1778), Moses Tullis (1779), 
William Norvell (1784) and Peter Noffsinger (1802). 

A strip of rough land lying along the creek west of this Graham-Harsh-
barger land was taken up in 1799 by Benjamin Denton, who added some other 

left over patches and made 
himself a home. On this 
land there is an interesting 
graveyax d known as the 
Tombstone Graveyard in 
which there is a sandstone 
tomb cut by Lawrence 
Krohn, or Crone, in the 
shape of a coffin carrying 
the record of the births and 
deaths of the Denton fam-
ily. The children of Benja-
min Denton were John, 
Margaret, Matilda, Dallas, 
Benjamin, Rebecca, ElizaiDe+k 
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